
 

 

MANASQUAN PLANNING BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

CONDUCTED WITH ZOOM 

AUGUST 17, 2021 4:00 PM – TUESDAY 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/2610095007?pwd=d01aMVlrY0hINVFGd25RcGpyZS83QT09 
OR 

Tel – 1-646 876 9923 US (New York) 

ID # 261 009 5007 

Password 281 797 

 

Please take notice that the Manasquan Planning Board will convene a remote meeting on August 

17, 2021 4:00 PM.  (The Board had previously advertised the said meeting, but the within notice is 

being re-advertised so as to publicize the remote nature of the same.)  Due to the 

Coronavirus/COVID-19 Borough and State Directives, the said meeting is being held remotely, 

through a web-meeting conference communication system.  The remote meeting format will allow 

Board Members and the Public to simultaneously hear, listen to, participate in, digest, observe, 

comment on, and/or otherwise object to any and all Board decisions/actions.  The remote meeting 

format, as aforesaid, will allow the Borough’s Planning Board to conduct business, without 

violating any Executive Orders, without violating any COVID-19 Health and Safety Protocol, and 

while still complying with the spirit and intent of Prevailing Provisions of New Jersey Law.  (Please 

note that the public access to the Municipal Building is not currently permitted). 

Members of the public are welcome to, and encouraged to, participate by observing/participating 

in the remote meeting.  The meeting will be held via Zoom.  You can access the meeting through 

the Zoom App via a smartphone or tablet, via a special link on your computer, or by telephone.  

Note the information printed above.   

PUBLIC MEETING 

Salute to the Flag 

Roll Call 

Sunshine Law Announcement 

 

OLD/NEW BUSINESS 

1. Vouchers - Approval 

2. April 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

3. April 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes 

 

RESOLUTION 

4. Perotti, Thomas - 77 Ocean Avenue - Application #21-2021 

5. Ferchak, Bill - 7 Meadow Avenue - Application #29-2021 

6. DYCAVA Properties, LLC - 67/69 Main Street - Application #30-2021 

 

APPLICATION 

7. #32-2021 Salt Air Properties - 42 First Avenue/43 Beachfront - Bulk Variance - 

Continued from August 3 

8. #33-2021 Baldino, John & Cheryl - 74 Ocean Avenue - Bulk Variance 

9. #35-2021 Cinfio, Janet & Scott, NJDMDC, LLC - 337 Beachfront/336 First Avenue - 

Bulk Variance 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Comments from individual board members 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

1

https://zoom.us/j/2610095007?pwd=d01aMVlrY0hINVFGd25RcGpyZS83QT09


2

Item 7.



3

Item 7.



4

Item 7.



5

Item 7.



6

Item 7.



7

Item 7.



8

Item 7.



9

Item 7.



crown

+

8.02

10

9

8

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

21

22

23

+

tc 7.57

22

crown

+

8.02

10

9

8

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

21

22

23

+

tc 7.57

10

Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK:  165

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT: 15.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ZONING DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,346 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS SITE PLAN IS BASED ON THE SURVEY DATED 1-8-21 PREPARED BY PAUL K. LYNCH, LAND SURVEYOR - PLJT ASSOCIATES, LLC -  NJ LIC. NO. 35855 - P.O. BOX 1453 - WALL, NJ 07719 - (732) 681-4035. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20%%d56'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20%%d56'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68%%d13'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69%%d04'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OF THE INFORMATION ON THIS SITE PLAN IS BASED ON THE SURVEY DATED 1-8-21 PREPARED BY PAUL K. LYNCH, LAND SURVEYOR - PLJT ASSOCIATES, LLC -  NJ LIC. NO. 35855 - P.O. BOX 1453 - WALL, NJ 07719 - (732) 681-4035. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 20%%d56'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 20%%d56'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68%%d13'56" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69%%d04'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ZONING DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 1-1/2 STORY DWELLING OVER  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2-1/2 STORY DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY DWELLING OVER  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIANCE REQUESTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING CHART: R-4 BEACHFRONT ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON CONFORMANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
*** NOTE! THE PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT FOR THE PROPOSED BEACHFRONT DWELLING IS MEASURED ABOVE THE CLOSEST POINT OF THE MONUMENTED BEACH NOTE! THE PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT FOR THE PROPOSED BEACHFRONT DWELLING IS MEASURED ABOVE THE CLOSEST POINT OF THE MONUMENTED BEACH WALK WHICH IS AT ELEVATION 13.9' AND APPROXIMATELY 800 FT SOUTH OF THIS SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT IS 33'-0" ABOVE ELEVATION 21.0'. THE EXISTING BEACH ELEVATION AT THE REAR OF THIS PROPERTY IS AT ELEVATION 22.0'.  NOTES: 1. A WALKWAY, WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 FOOT WIDTH, TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE BEACHFRONT IS PROPOSED. A WALKWAY, WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 FOOT WIDTH, TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO THE BEACHFRONT IS PROPOSED. 2. EACH DWELLING SHALL BE SERVICED BY A SEPARATE WATER AND SEWER LINE. EACH DWELLING SHALL BE SERVICED BY A SEPARATE WATER AND SEWER LINE. 3. THE HALF STORIES COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN SECTION 35-3.THE HALF STORIES COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN SECTION 35-3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHFRONT DWELLING: BEACHFRONT COVERED PORCHES: FIRST AVENUE DWELLING: EXTERIOR SHOWER:    TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
952 SF 80 SF 1,001 SF 10 SF 2,043 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS AREA OF BEACHFRONT DWELLING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR: TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
952 SF 952 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9%%% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHFRONT DWELLING: BEACHFRONT COVERED PORCHES: FIRST AVENUE DWELLING: EXTERIOR SHOWER: CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, WALKS, LANDING & STEPS:    TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
952 SF 80 SF 1,001 SF 10 SF 605 SF 2,648 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS AREA OF FIRST AVENUE DWELLING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR: TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,001 SF 1,001 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,346 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHFRONT DWELLING: BEACHFRONT COVERED PORCHES: FIRST AVENUE DWELLING:    TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
925 SF 166 SF 963 SF 2,054 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS AREA OF BEACHFRONT DWELLING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR: SECOND FLOOR: HALF STORY: TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
895 SF 934 SF 594 SF 2,423 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.2%%% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHFRONT DWELLING: BEACHFRONT COVERED PORCHES: FIRST AVENUE DWELLING: STEPS: RETAINING WALLS:    TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
925 SF 166 SF 963 SF 77 SF 8 SF 2,139 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS AREA OF FIRST AVENUE DWELLING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL (960 SF NOT LIVABLE): FIRST FLOOR: HALF STORY: TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
O SF 963 SF 630 SF 1,593 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
564 SF (MEASURED 5' AND HIGHER) / 963 SF SECOND FLOOR AREA = 58.5%. 58.5% IS LESS THAN 60%, THEREFORE THE HALF STORY AS DESIGNED, MEETS THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN'S DEFINITION OF A HALF STORY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONC TO BE REPLACED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AC UNITS ON BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DWELLING OVER  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DWELLING OVER  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWELLING OVER  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWELLING OVER  GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2-1/2 STORY DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 2 STORY DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2 STORY DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STORY DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVER PATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OPEN-SLAT DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AC UNITS ON BALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EXTERIOR SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  PAVER PATIO ON GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 3' WIDE PAVER WALKWAY ON  EXISTING 3' WIDE  WALKWAY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED OPEN-SLAT  LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FIRST FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN FIRST FLR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV 19.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDRM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BEDRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AVENUE HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY CALCULATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY AREA (MEASURED 5' AND HIGHER) = 564 SF SHOWN HATCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF SECOND FLOOR  AREA = 963 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
577 SF (MEASURED 5' AND HIGHER) / 1,085 SF SECOND FLOOR AREA = 53.1%. 53.1% IS LESS THAN 60%, THEREFORE THE HALF STORY AS DESIGNED, MEETS THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN'S DEFINITION OF A HALF STORY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY DIAGRAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHFRONT HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY CALCULATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY AREA (MEASURED 5' AND HIGHER) = 577 SF SHOWN HATCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLINE OF SECOND FLOOR  AREA = 1,085 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BEDRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT FRONTAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT AREA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATION DISTANCE BETWEEN DWELLINGS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,346 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,346 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,200 SF MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.0 FT ***

AutoCAD SHX Text
33 FT MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK, FIRST AVENUE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.3 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.2 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
;21.0 FT ***

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.9%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
50%%% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK, SOUTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.6 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK, BEACHFRONT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON SITE PARKING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SETBACK TO PROPERTY LINES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.3 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
35%%% MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SPACES MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK, AGGREGATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AVENUE HOUSE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SETBACK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK, NORTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
32 FT MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.6 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
;13.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT, NUMBER OF STORIES (OVER GARAGE):

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2 STORY MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACHFRONT HOUSE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR SETBACK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK, SOUTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SETBACK TO PROPERTY LINES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE SETBACK, NORTH:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT, NUMBER OF STORIES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2 STORY MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2 STORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DORMER SETBACK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 FT MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
O FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(732) 556 - 9055    FAX: (732) 556-9O12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. B. HEARN ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
201102

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY HEARN, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 12055

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007B MAIN STREET  BELMAR, NEW JERSEY 07719

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING DATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-25-21

VS
Mary V New



11

Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
108"X42" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-4"X12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"X19'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDRM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-8"X11'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANQUETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'X11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'-2"X16'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'X12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'-4"X46'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDRM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"X12'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'X5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BEDRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"X10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS AREA OF DWELLING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER LEVEL (960 SF NOT LIVABLE): FIRST FLOOR: HALF STORY: TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
0 SF 963 SF 630 SF 1,593 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'X8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
19'-0"X4'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE (165 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9 FT HIGH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF HALF STORY MEASURING 5' AND HIGHER SHOWN HATCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(732) 556 - 9055    FAX: (732) 556-9O12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. B. HEARN ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY HEARN, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 12055

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007B MAIN STREET  BELMAR, NEW JERSEY 07719

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-25-21

VS
Mary V New



12

Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF STORY FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS AREA OF DWELLING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST FLOOR: SECOND FLOOR: HALF STORY: TOTAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
895 SF 934 SF 594 SF 2,423 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOV PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"X7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"X8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB/SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'X5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDRM #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"X15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDRM #3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"X11'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBEDRM #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"X10'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMACH RM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-10"X7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"X7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BEDRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-6"X12'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAS BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'-8"X8'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTUDY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'-4"X7'-2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUNFIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UATTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALCONY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"X3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
120"X42" ISLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-3"X17'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
COATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'-0"X9'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'-0"X17'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-8"X7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOV PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'-0"X3'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIREPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U1/2 BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'X5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOV PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"X7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXT SHWR

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'X3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTAIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANQUETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF HALF STORY MEASURING 5' AND HIGHER SHOWN HATCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(732) 556 - 9055    FAX: (732) 556-9O12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. B. HEARN ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY HEARN, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 12055

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007B MAIN STREET  BELMAR, NEW JERSEY 07719

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-25-21

VS
Mary V New



13

Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE 16.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BEACH WALK 13.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE WEST 17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CURB (FIRST AVE) 7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE EAST 8.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFF 19.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. GARAGE SLAB 9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE 16.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BEACH WALK 13.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE WEST 17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. CURB (FIRST AVE) 7.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE EAST 8.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFF 19.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. GARAGE SLAB 9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AVENUE HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"X36" FOOTPRINT CUPOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(732) 556 - 9055    FAX: (732) 556-9O12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. B. HEARN ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY HEARN, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 12055

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007B MAIN STREET  BELMAR, NEW JERSEY 07719

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-25-21

VS
Mary V New



14

Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFF 22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE 16.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE EAST 21.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BEACH WALK 13.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE WEST 17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(;800 FT AWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"X36" FOOTPRINT CUPOLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(732) 556 - 9055    FAX: (732) 556-9O12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. B. HEARN ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY HEARN, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 12055

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007B MAIN STREET  BELMAR, NEW JERSEY 07719

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-25-21

VS
Mary V New



15

Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFF 22.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFE 16.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE EAST 21.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. BEACH WALK 13.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN GRADE WEST 17.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(732) 556 - 9055    FAX: (732) 556-9O12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. B. HEARN ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY HEARN, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 12055

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007B MAIN STREET  BELMAR, NEW JERSEY 07719

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-25-21

VS
Mary V New



16

Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE : 3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVENUE HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEACH HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(732) 556 - 9055    FAX: (732) 556-9O12

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. B. HEARN ARCHITECTURE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Comm. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARY HEARN, AIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
C - 12055

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1007B MAIN STREET  BELMAR, NEW JERSEY 07719

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 OF 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-27-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
201102

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER RESIDENCES

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 BEACHFRONT/42 FIRST AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, NJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-25-21

VS
Mary V New



17

Item 7.



18

Item 8.



19

Item 8.



20

Item 8.



 

 

23 W. Larchmont Drive, Colts Neck, NJ  07722                                                                       732-996-7076 
 

        

          Revised 

          August 11, 2021 
 

 
Mary Salerno, Secretary 
Manasquan Borough Planning Board 
201 East Main Street 
Manasquan, NJ 08736 
 
Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1600 
 Variance – Baldino 
 Block 162, Lot 18.05  
 74 Ocean Avenue 
 R-2 Single-Family Residential Zone 
 Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, NJ 
 
Dear Ms. Salerno: 
 
As per your request, I have reviewed the above-referenced application in accordance with the provisions of 
the Borough Land Development Ordinance.  The documents reviewed in conjunction with this application 
include: 
 

1. Topographic Survey prepared by Edward Weinert, P.L.S., of WSB Engineering 
Group, PA, dated July 14, 2021. 
 

2. Variance Map prepared by Frank Baer, PE, PP, of WSB Engineering Group, PA, 
dated September 28, 2020, last revised July 22, 2021. 
 

3. Architectural Floorplans and Elevations, prepared by David Feldman, RA, of 
Feldman & Feldman Architects, dated February 10, 2021.  
 
  

The property is located in the R-2 Single-Family Residential Zone with frontage on Ocean Avenue.  With 

this application, the applicant proposes to construct a new two-story raised dwelling and associated site 

improvements on the existing lot.  The application was previously deemed complete on of June 9, 2021.             

The following are our comments and recommendations regarding this application: 
 

 
1. The property is located in the R-2 Single Family Residential Zone.  The existing and 

proposed residential use is permitted in the zone. 
 

2. The following bulk (‘c’) variances are required as part of this application: 
  

a. A minimum rear yard setback of 20 feet is required, whereas a setback of 11.9 
feet is proposed. 
 

3. The following non-conformities exist on Lot 18.05 and are not proposed to be 
modified as part of this application: 
 
 

21

Item 8.



  
        

 
Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1600                  August 11, 2021 
 Variance – Baldino          Sheet 2 
 Block 162, Lot 18.05 
 
 

a. A minimum lot area of 5,000 square feet is required, whereas an area of 4,504 
square feet exists and is proposed. 

 
b. A minimum lot frontage of 50 feet is required, whereas a frontage of 37.5 feet 

exists and is proposed. 
 

4. Revised architectural plans must be submitted to demonstrate conformance with the 
submitted engineering plan. 
 

5. Addressed. The concrete landing has been shown on the plan and included in the lot 
coverage calculation. 
 

6. Addressed.  The applicant’s engineer has provided calculations that the building height 
is measured from the existing top of curb elevation 
 

7. A stormwater management system as required by the borough’s stormwater ordinance 
is proposed however, details for the recharge systems and the connections from the 
gutters to the system must be shown. Slotted cover should also be provided on the gutter 
overflows at grade. 
 

8. A grading plan for the property has been provided, however there appears to be a small 
low area at the rear northeast corner of the property.  The applicant’s engineer should 
comment on how this area will drain or be addressed.  
 

9. The required two parking spaces are provided which are accessed by an existing shared 
driveway easement with adjacent Lot 18.01 
 

10. The proposed first floor elevation of the dwelling at 14.2 feet where the current base 
flood elevation is 9 feet. 
 

11. The mechanicals for the dwelling are proposed in the easterly side yard on a raised 
platform but are located outside of the 5 feet side yard setback. 
 

12. The method of property stabilization (stone, grass) should be indicated on the plot plan. 
 

13. Any proposed utilities should be located underground if possible.  The locations of the 
water and sewer laterals should be shown on the plan. 

 
14. A landscaping plan for the property must be provided.  No trees will be removed as part 

of this application.  
 

15. Any curb and sidewalk must be replaced along Ocean Avenue as necessary.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22

Item 8.



  
        

 
Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1600                  August 11, 2021 
 Variance – Baldino          Sheet 3 
 Block 162, Lot 18.05 
 
 
Should you have any questions or desire any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
       Very truly yours, 
 
 
        ________________________________ 
       ALBERT D. YODAKIS, P.E., P.P. 

MANASQUAN PLANNING BOARD 
ENGINEER     
    
 

ADY:jy 
 
cc: George McGill, esq., Planning Board Attorney 
 C. Keith Henderson, esq. 
  C. Keith Henderson & Associates, 52 Abe Voorhees Drive, Manasquan, NJ  08736 
 Frank Baer, PE, PP 
  WSB Engineering Group, 1018 Schencks Mill Line Road, Toms River, NJ  08753 
 
 
  

23

Item 8.



24

Item 8.



25

Item 8.



s:\barbara\planning board\pb applications for website\74 ocean baldino\application revised (003) 5-27-21.doc 1 

 
 
                                    PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION 
                                         MANASQUAN, NEW JERSEY 
 
 
 
I.  APPLICANT:  John & Cheryl Baldino 
 

Address:   82 Hollow Rd. 
  Skillman, NJ 08558-1403 
 
 Phone:     609-466-9124 
 
Property Address:   74 Ocean Avenue 
                                   Block 162, Lot 18.05 Zone R-2  
    Flood Zone: AE    
                                   Manasquan, New Jersey 08736                   

 
II .  TYPE OF APPLICATION:  Bulk Variances 
 
Section 35-9.4 

 REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED Variance 
Area of Lot 5,000 SF 4,504 SF 4,504 SF Existing Non-

Conformity* 
Percentage of 
Lot Coverage 

(Building) 

30%  35.07% Yes** 

Percentage of 
Lot Coverage 

(Imp) 

45%  51.47%  Yes** 

Lot Frontage 50 ft. 37.50 ft 37.50 ft.  Existing Non-
conformity* 

Front Setback 25 ft 26.5 ft  43.9 ft  No 
Rear Setback 20 ft 50.7 ft 11.9 ft Yes** 

Building 
Height- 
Stories 

33 ft. 
For dwelling 

on non-
conforming 

lot 
2.5 stories 

 <33 ft  
2 Stories 

32.98 ft 
2 stories 

and a widow’s walk 

No 

Side Setback  
(L) 

5ft 
 

4.6 ft 5.1 ft No 

Side Setback 
(R) 

5 ft 20’3” ft 7.6 ft No 

Existing Non-Conformity * 
Variance Requested ** 

26

Item 8.



s:\barbara\planning board\pb applications for website\74 ocean baldino\application revised (003) 5-27-21.doc 2 

 
III. SITE INFORMATION: 
 

Street Address: 74 Ocean Avenue 
 

Block 162  Lot 18.05 
 

Zoning Districts: R-2 
 

Present Use:  Two Family Residential Dwelling 
 

Proposed Use:  One Single Family Residential Dwelling 
 

VI.   ZONE REQURIEMENTS:    R-2 Zone 
 
            Min. Lot Area:  5,000 sq ft 
  
            Min Lot Frontage:  50 ft 
 
            Front Yard Setback:  25 ft 
 
 Side Setback:  5 ft  
 
 Rear Setback:  20 ft 
 
 Max. Bldg. Height:  33 ft 
 
            Max Stories:  2.5 
 
 Max. Bldg. Coverage:  30% 
 
 Max. Lot Coverage:  45% 
         
 
V.  MISCELLANEOUS: 

 
1. Is the Applicant the Landowner?  Yes 
2. Does the Applicant own any adjoining land?  No 
3. Are the property taxes paid to date?  Yes 
4. Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board or Board of         

Adjustment concerning this property?  None to the applicant’s knowledge. 
5. Are there any deed restrictions, easements or covenants affecting the 

property? Applicant will provide upon receipt. 
 
 

 

27

Item 8.



s:\barbara\planning board\pb applications for website\74 ocean baldino\application revised (003) 5-27-21.doc 3 

 
VI.  COMMENT: 

 
 Applicant seeks approval to remove all of the existing buildings and structures on 
the property, construct a new two-story single-family dwelling with a 50 square foot open 
widow walk on the roof, as permitted under Section 35-11.8b, and shall provide for 
parking in the front of the dwelling due to insufficient space for parking in the rear yard 
area, in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in Section 35-7.8d. 
 

The Applicant agrees to be responsible for and pay the costs entailed in the review 
of this application by any experts retained by the Planning Board for advice in this 
matter, if necessary. 
 
 
_____________                        _      ___ 
Date                                             C. KEITH HENDERSON, ESQ 
                                                     Attorney for Applicant 

28

Item 8.



29

Item 8.



30

Item 8.



31

Item 8.



32

Item 8.



33

Item 8.



34

Item 9.



35

Item 9.



36

Item 9.



37

Item 9.



38

Item 9.



39

Item 9.



40

Item 9.



41

Item 9.



42

Item 9.



43

Item 9.



44

Item 9.



45

Item 9.



GRAPHIC SCALE

Lindstrom, Diessner & Carr, P.C.
v v

136 Drum Point Road w Suite 6 w Brick, NJ 08723 w Tel.(732)477-8900 w Fax.(732)477-8026

46

Item 9.



Lindstrom, Diessner & Carr, P.C.
v v

136 Drum Point Road w Suite 6 w Brick, NJ 08723 w Tel.(732)477-8900 w Fax.(732)477-8026

12" CAST IRON GRATE
NTS

*(1)

*(1)

12" DRAIN BASIN
NTS

GRAPHIC SCALE GRAPHIC SCALE GRAPHIC SCALE

47

Item 9.



S
i
t
e

 
P

l
a

n
 
L

e
g

e
n

d
:

P
l
a

n
 
N

o
r
t
h

:
T

r
u

e
 
N

o
r
t
h

:

1

1
6

 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r
 
1

9
9

9

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

s
h

e
e

t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
o

f

d
a

t
e

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s

3
.

p
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
n

u
m

b
e

r

4
.

2
.

1
.

New Construction:

M
a

y
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
2

1

J
e

f
f
r
e

y
 
G

.
 
S

c
h

n
e

i
d

e
r

N
e

w
 
J
e

r
s
e

y
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t

A
I
0

1
5

4
1

8

Borough of Manasquan, New Jersey

P.O. BOX 356

BAY HEAD, NJ 08742

(732) 892-8155 (T)

(732) 892-4331 (F)

JEFF@JEFFSCHNEIDERARCHITECT.COM

A
p

r
i
l
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

4

Lots 0, Block 0

336 First Avenue

C
i
n

f
i
o

S
i
t
e

 
P

l
a

n

48

Item 9.



S
e

c
o

n
d

 
F

l
o

o
r
 
A

r
e

a
:

2

1
6

 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r
 
1

9
9

9

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

s
h

e
e

t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
o

f

d
a

t
e

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s

3
.

p
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
n

u
m

b
e

r

4
.

2
.

1
.

New Construction:

M
a

y
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
2

1

J
e

f
f
r
e

y
 
G

.
 
S

c
h

n
e

i
d

e
r

N
e

w
 
J
e

r
s
e

y
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t

A
I
0

1
5

4
1

8

Borough of Manasquan, New Jersey

P.O. BOX 356

BAY HEAD, NJ 08742

(732) 892-8155 (T)

(732) 892-4331 (F)

JEFF@JEFFSCHNEIDERARCHITECT.COM

A
p

r
i
l
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

4

Lots 0, Block 0

336 First Avenue

C
i
n

f
i
o

F
i
r
s
t
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t
 

S
e

c
o

n
d

 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t
 

S
e

c
o

n
d

 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n
 
A

r
e

a
 
D

i
a

g
r
a

m

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t
 

49

Item 9.



H
a

l
f
 
S

t
o

r
y
 
C

a
l
c
u

l
a

t
i
o

n

3

1
6

 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r
 
1

9
9

9

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

s
h

e
e

t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
o

f

d
a

t
e

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s

3
.

p
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
n

u
m

b
e

r

4
.

2
.

1
.

New Construction:

M
a

y
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
2

1

J
e

f
f
r
e

y
 
G

.
 
S

c
h

n
e

i
d

e
r

N
e

w
 
J
e

r
s
e

y
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t

A
I
0

1
5

4
1

8

Borough of Manasquan, New Jersey

P.O. BOX 356

BAY HEAD, NJ 08742

(732) 892-8155 (T)

(732) 892-4331 (F)

JEFF@JEFFSCHNEIDERARCHITECT.COM

A
p

r
i
l
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

4

Lots 0, Block 0

336 First Avenue

C
i
n

f
i
o

F
i
n

i
s
h

e
d

 
A

t
t
i
c
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n
 
S

h
o

w
i
n

g

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

F
i
n

i
s
h

e
d

 
A

t
t
i
c
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

B
u

i
l
d

i
n

g
 
S

e
c
t
i
o

n

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

S
e

c
t
i
o

n
 
@

 
G

a
r
r
e

t
 
D

o
r
m

e
r

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

A
r
e

a
 
o

f
 
F

i
v
e

 
F

e
e

t
 
o

r
 
G

r
e

a
t
e

r
 
H

e
a

d
r
o

o
m

50

Item 9.



4

1
6

 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r
 
1

9
9

9

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

s
h

e
e

t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
o

f

d
a

t
e

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s

3
.

p
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
n

u
m

b
e

r

4
.

2
.

1
.

New Construction:

M
a

y
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
2

1

J
e

f
f
r
e

y
 
G

.
 
S

c
h

n
e

i
d

e
r

N
e

w
 
J
e

r
s
e

y
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t

A
I
0

1
5

4
1

8

Borough of Manasquan, New Jersey

P.O. BOX 356

BAY HEAD, NJ 08742

(732) 892-8155 (T)

(732) 892-4331 (F)

JEFF@JEFFSCHNEIDERARCHITECT.COM

A
p

r
i
l
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

4

Lots 0, Block 0

336 First Avenue

C
i
n

f
i
o

W
e

s
t
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
N

o
r
t
h

 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

E
a

s
t
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
S

o
u

t
h

 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

3
3

7
 
B

e
a

c
h

f
r
o

n
t

51

Item 9.



5

1
6

 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r
 
1

9
9

9

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

s
h

e
e

t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
o

f

d
a

t
e

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s

3
.

p
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
n

u
m

b
e

r

4
.

2
.

1
.

New Construction:

M
a

y
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
2

1

J
e

f
f
r
e

y
 
G

.
 
S

c
h

n
e

i
d

e
r

N
e

w
 
J
e

r
s
e

y
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t

A
I
0

1
5

4
1

8

Borough of Manasquan, New Jersey

P.O. BOX 356

BAY HEAD, NJ 08742

(732) 892-8155 (T)

(732) 892-4331 (F)

JEFF@JEFFSCHNEIDERARCHITECT.COM

A
p

r
i
l
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

4

Lots 0, Block 0

336 First Avenue

C
i
n

f
i
o

G
r
a

d
e

 
L

e
v
e

l
 
P

l
a

n

3
3

6
 
F

i
r
s
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e

F
i
r
s
t
 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n

3
3

6
 
F

i
r
s
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e

S
e

c
o

n
d

 
F

l
o

o
r
 
P

l
a

n

3
3

6
 
F

i
r
s
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e

52

Item 9.



∅

6

1
6

 
D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r
 
1

9
9

9

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

411 Warren Avenue

Renk Residence

Spring Lake, New Jersey

Lots 4 & 5, Block 60

Addition & Alteration to:

s
h

e
e

t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
o

f

d
a

t
e

r
e

v
i
s
i
o

n
s

3
.

p
r
o

j
e

c
t
 
n

u
m

b
e

r

4
.

2
.

1
.

New Construction:

M
a

y
 
2

0
,
 
2

0
2

1

J
e

f
f
r
e

y
 
G

.
 
S

c
h

n
e

i
d

e
r

N
e

w
 
J
e

r
s
e

y
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e

c
t

A
I
0

1
5

4
1

8

Borough of Manasquan, New Jersey

P.O. BOX 356

BAY HEAD, NJ 08742

(732) 892-8155 (T)

(732) 892-4331 (F)

JEFF@JEFFSCHNEIDERARCHITECT.COM

A
p

r
i
l
 
1

8
,
 
2

0
1

4

Lots 0, Block 0

336 First Avenue

C
i
n

f
i
o

W
e

s
t
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
S

o
u

t
h

 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

E
a

s
t
 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n
N

o
r
t
h

 
E

l
e

v
a

t
i
o

n

3
3

6
 
F

i
r
s
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e
3

3
6

 
F

i
r
s
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e

3
3

6
 
F

i
r
s
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e
3

3
6

 
F

i
r
s
t
 
A

v
e

n
u

e

53

Item 9.



54

Item 9.


	Top
	Item 1.	Vouchers - Approval
	Item 2.	April 6, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	Item 3.	April 20, 2021 Meeting Minutes
	Item 4.	Perotti, Thomas - 77 Ocean Avenue - Application #21-2021
	Item 5.	Ferchak, Bill - 7 Meadow Avenue - Application #29-2021
	Item 6.	DYCAVA Properties, LLC - 67/69 Main Street - Application #30-2021
	Item 7.	#32-2021 Salt Air Properties - 42 First Avenue/43 Beachfront - Bulk Variance - Continued from August 3
	Boro Engineering Letter
	Zoning Officer Denial Letter
	Application
	Topographic Survey
	Plans - 7 pages
	Surveyor&#39;s Report

	Item 8.	#33-2021 Baldino, John & Cheryl - 74 Ocean Avenue - Bulk Variance
	B-1 Boro Engineering Letter
	B-2 Boro Engineering Revised Letter Dated 8.11.2021
	A-1 Denial 5-4-21
	A-2 Application REVISED (003) 5-27-21
	A-3 Plans
	A-4 Revised Variance Plan 03312021   7-1-21
	A-5 Survey

	Item 9.	#35-2021 Cinfio, Janet & Scott, NJDMDC, LLC - 337 Beachfront/336 First Avenue - Bulk Variance
	B-1 Engineers Review Letter
	A-1 Application
	A-2 May 27 Denial
	A-3 June 15 Denial
	A-4 Denial Letter_June 16, 2021
	A-5 Plot Plan Rev 2(2pgs)
	A-6 Site Plans - 6 pages
	A-7 Survey (3)

	Bottom

